P

S NG

R

+JE

LY

AL oL a0
FNTz Y anD AINTRALS DR 040 N
OIL CONSERVATION TiVISICN
LBTESIA CISTRICT GFFICE

March £, 1981

.
Fred FPool Driiiing, fmc.
1300 Clovis Star Rt.
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: J C hail #2
Unit B, Sec. 33-75S-R24E
Chaves County, NM

e have just rece
casing. ’hﬂ en
Was this cement

ived your subsequent report of cament1ng the 8 5/8"
percture survey shcowed the top of cement was 400'.
top brought to surface?

If you have any questions concerning this matter please feel free to
call me.

Sincerely yours,

7//,,/ 2y /4

Mike Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector
Ml jw




